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Lupe Anguiano

From: "Torres, Jesus" <lrsus Tormes@asm.ea.govs
To: “Lupe Anguiane” <rnguirme@verizen.netz
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 12:22 BM

Subject:  Travel Intinerary for Sunday 3/4-3/5

Sunday March 4""-Southwest Airlines fit: 701, leaving Burbank 6:30pm Afry. Sasraments 7:48pm
Monday March 5", Southwest Airlines fit: 2010 leaving Sacramente 6:36pm Arrv. Burbank 7:45pm

Confirmation Number: CGJ4UA

I'll be by your house at 4pm. | look forward te the trip! Thanks.

California State Assembly
2007 YOMAN OF THE YEAR €EREMONY
MAREH 3, 2007

Agandia

8:00 a.m. -9:30 a.m.
Lieutenant Governor John Garamendi
Breakfast Reception
Location: State Capitol, Room 1114
Honorees and guests welcome
(Photes with Lt. Goverman availaiblk fiam 8: 3030-9:30)

8:30 a.m. -9:30 a.m.
Republican Women's Caucus
Breakfast Reception
Location: Governor’s Council Room
Honorees and guests welcome
(Photo oppoviumiréss axailable)

9:30 a.m.
"Woman of the Year" Honorees Register and Assemble in District Order
Location: Outside the Assembly Chambers (Second Floor, near Speaker's office)

10:30 a.m.
Assembly Floor Session Convenes
Ceremony for Honoring Assembly's "Woman of the Year"
Introduction of Keynote Speaker:
Assemblywoman Patty Berg, Chair, Legislative Women’s Caucus
Keynote Speaker: Janice Mirikitani
(Addivianal] viewing space availaiik in Room 4202)

1:00 p.m. -4:00 p.m.

3/2/2007


mailto:Jesus.Torres@asm.ca.gov
mailto:languiano@verizon.net

Page 2 of 2

VIP Capitol Tours
Tours available for honorees and guests
Capitol Rotunda, first floor
(Tours run every hour ffiarm 9:00am — 1.-00pm,
there afier they run every 20 minutes until 4-:0Gpm)

2:30 p.m. -4:00 p.m.
Legislative Women's Caucus Reception
Location: Eureka Room, State Capitol (Basement)
Honorees and guests welcome
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